



COMMITTEE TRANSMITTAL

July 27, 2026

To: Members of the Board of Directors

From: Andrea West, Clerk of the Board *Andrea West*

Subject: Measure M2 Eligibility Recommendations for Fiscal Year 2024-25
Expenditure Reports and Maintenance of Effort Benchmark
Adjustments

Regional Transportation Planning Committee Meeting of July 6, 2026

Present: Directors Foley, Go, Harper, Kleiman, Tavoularis, and Tettermer
Absent: Director Klopfenstein

Committee Vote

This item was passed by the Members present.

Directors Foley and Kleiman were not present to vote on this item.

Committee Recommendation(s)

- A. Approve 33 of Orange County's 35 local jurisdictions (excluding the cities of Buena Park and Huntington Beach) as eligible to continue receiving Measure M2 net revenues.
- B. Approve adjustments to the Measure M2 maintenance of effort benchmarks for the cities of La Habra, Laguna Beach, Laguna Niguel, Placentia, and Yorba Linda.